

Contact

james@jamesrobb.co.uk

www.linkedin.com/in/

jamesrobbweb (LinkedIn)

jamesrobb.co.uk/ (Personal)

Top Skills

Web Development

Front-end Development

Software Development

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Gàidhlig (Elementary)

German (Professional Working)

Certifications

Certified CSS Developer

HTML/CSS, JS, PHP, AND SQL
(HARD)

Certified HTML Developer

Certified JavaScript Developer

James Robb

Senior Software Engineer at Futurice

Munich, Bavaria, Germany

Summary

I am an experienced developer with over 6 years of experience working in and around web development on the frontend and backend of systems.

During my career, I have worked with companies in a variety of industries from Software as a Service to E-Commerce and beyond. I am also an experienced consultant and thoroughly enjoy engaging and co-creating with clients and colleagues alike.

Experience: Frontend, Backend, Testing

Primary specialisation: Accessibility

Language-specific competencies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Node, Python, Rust, C#, Docker, SQL

Experience

Futurice

Senior Software Engineer

September 2018 - Present

Munich Area, Germany

James Robb Web Development

Freelance Web Developer

November 2013 - Present

Remote

Talentry GmbH

Software Engineer

May 2018 - September 2018 (5 months)

Munich Area, Germany

vitafy GmbH

Frontend Developer

October 2016 - May 2018 (1 year 8 months)

Munich Area, Germany

E-Max Systems

Technical Support Analyst

April 2013 - August 2013 (5 months)

Glasgow, United Kingdom

Education

City of Glasgow College

HNC, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources

Design · (2014 - 2015)

City of Glasgow College

Web Design and Authoring, Web Design and Authoring · (2013 - 2014)

University of the Highlands and Islands

Business Management and Administration, Business Administration and

Management, General · (2010 - 2011)

Lochaber High School

· (2004 - 2009)